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STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF CURRY

PROPOSED CERTIFICATE OF WATER RIGHT

THIS CERTIFICATE ISSUED TO

CITY OF BROOKINGS
898 ELK DRIVE
BROOKINGS, OREGON 97415

confirms the right to use the waters of CHETCO RIVER WELL NO. 1 in the
CHETCO RIVER BASIN for the purpose of MUNICIPAL USES.

The right has been perfected under Permit G-5601. The date of
priority is AUGUST 14, 1972. The right is limited to not more than
6.0 CUBIC FEET PER SECOND or its equivalent in case of rotation,
measured at the well. THE RIGHT IS LIMITED TO THE APPROPRIATION OF’
WATER ONLY TO THE EXTENT THAT IT DOES NOT IMPAIR OR SUBSTANTIALLY
INTERFERE WITH EXISTING SURFACE WATER RIGHTS OF OTHERS.

The well is located as follows:

NE 1/4-SE 1/4, SECTION 33, f 40 S, R 13 W, W.M.; 1530 FEET
NORTH AND 400 FEET WEST FROM SE CORNER SECTION 33.
The right shall conform to such, reasonable rotation system as may be
ordered by the proper state officer.

A description of the place of use under the right, and to which such
right is appurtenant, is as follows:

W 1/2 g
S 1/2 SE 1/4
SECTION 31

NE 1/4 SW 1/4
S 1/2 SW 1/4
SW 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 32
TOWNSHIP 40 SOUTH, RANGE 13 WEST, W.M.

SEE NEXT PAGE
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o NE 1/4 SW 1/4
Fy . SE 1/4
n : SECTION 36
TOWNSHIP 40 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, W.M.

W 1/2 NE 1/4
W 1/2
W 1/2 SE 1/4
SECTION 5

ALL
SECTION 6

NE 1/4 NW 1/4
SECTION 7

NW 1/4 NE 1/4

. N 1/2 NW 1/4

: SECTION 8

B : TOWNSHIP 41 SOUTH, RANGE 13 WEST, W.M.

)

MR E 1/2 NE 1/4
' : SECTION 1
TOWNSHIP 41 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, W.M.

[P E

The right to the use of the water for the above purpose is restricted
to beneficial use on the lands or place of use described.

G-5869.TES
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NEIL GOLDSCHMIOT

Water Resources Department

gowpscw 3850 PORTLAND ROAD NE, SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE
May 20, 13588 378 - 3739
CHEM Hill
2300 N.W. Walnut Blvd.
P. 0. Box 428

limits when it is known the time limit will not be met

Caorvallis, Oregon 97339

Reference files: 37091 and 41805, City of Brookings

Attention Paul Bernp, P.E.

Dear Mr. Berg;

a report from John Drolet, Watermaster advising that
the proposed change in point of diversion for the City of
Brookings from the Chetco River likely will not cause harm or
injury to existing water rights.

I received

The requested change 1is approved. If
established different than proposed,

and/or description of the new location.

the new location is
please provide a new map

Please remind the city that the construction of the facilities to
make use of the water are to be completed on or before October 1,
1383. If it will not be possible to complete all of the work by
that date, the city should request an extension of the time

Sincersly;

e O

Lt E——

Vestal R. Garner, Manager
Survey/Certificates

CC: John Drolet, Watermaster

e Leo Lightle | 5hy)st



378-3739

April 25, 1990

City of Brookings
898 Elk Drive
Brookings, Oregon 97415

ATT: Leo B. Lightle, Engineering Technician

Dear Mr. Lightle:

I have just discovered your letter dated February 21, 1989,
requesting a new point of diversion for Permit G-5601. The
letter was misplaced causing the long delay. I apologize for any
inconvenience this has caused.

The letter refers to Permits 31293 and 27610. It requests that
the point of diversion for Permit G-5601 be changed by the same
process that allowed the earlier changes of diversion point for
the other permits. Unfortunately, the circumstances are not the
same. Permits 31292 and 27610 had dates for completion of
construction that had not been reached when the request to change
diversion points was received. The date construction was to be
completed under Permit G-5601 was October 1, 1976. Since over 13
years have passed, it is doubtful that an extension of time would
now be allowed.

I suggest that you review the enclosed proposed certyificate of
water right under Permit G-5601. If you agree with its content we
will" issue the certificate that perfects the right developed
under this permit. :

A transfer application for a change in point of diversion could
be subnitted requesting. the change be made to the new point of
diversion, once perfected.

Sincerely,

Vestal R. Garner, Manager

Certificates Section

enclosure
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WATER
.. RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

October 31, 1994

CITY OF BROOKINGS
898 ELK DRIVE
BROOKINGS, OR 97415

REFERENCE FILES: 37091, 41805, AND G-5869
ATTN: LEO LIGHTLE

It is my understanding that the site for "Chetco River Well No. 1"
has been abandoned in favor of a site upstream. If the well site
has been relocated, an application for a change in point of
appropriation should be submitted. An application is enclosed.

During the late ’80s, there was correspondence regarding the
relocation of the diversions identified in permits 27610 and 31293.
our staff concluded that the change could be affected provided
there would be no injury to other water users. There are no
statutory provisions allowing for changes to a permit. Under
current direction, the earlier decision might have been in error.

Please provide us with information about the location of the
existing point of diversion for permits 27610 and 31293. It would
also be helpful if you advised us as to when the change took place.
What was the maximum amount of water diverted from the diversion
point of record in Section 347

If you have guestions, do not hesitate to call our staff in Salenm

or the Watermaster, John Drolet. His number is 396-3121, extension
254.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Shook
Water Right Specialist

cc: Watermaster, Drolet

Commerce Building
158 12th Street NE
Salem, OR 97310-0210
(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130




378-3739

April 25, 1990

City of Brookings
898 Elk Drive
Brookings, Oregon 97415.

ATT: Leo B. Lightle, Engineering Technician

Dear Mr. Lightle:

I have just discovered your letter dated February 21, 1989,
requesting a new point of diversion for Permit G-5601. The
letter was misplaced causing the long delay. I apologize for any
inconvenience this has caused.

The letter refers to Permits 31293 and 27610. It requests that
the point of diversion for Permit G-5601 be changed by the same
process that allowed the earlier changes of diversion point for
the other permits. Unfortunately, the circumstances are not the
same. Permits 31292 and 27610 had dates for completion of
construction that had not been reached when the request to change
diversion points was received. The date construction was to be
completed under Permit G-5601 was October 1, 1976. Since over 13
years have passed, it is doubtful that an extension of time would
now be allowed.

I suggest that you review the enclosed proposed certificate of
water right under Permit G-5601. If you agree with its content we
will issue the certificate that perfects the right developed
under this permit.

A transfer application for a change in point of diversion could
be submitted requesting the change be made to the new point of
diversion, once perfected.

Sincerely,

Vestal R. Garner, Manager

Certificates Section

enclosure












NEIL GOLDSCHMIDT
GOVERNOR

Water Resources Department

3850 PORTLAND ROAD NE, SALEM, OREGON 97310 PHONE
mhy 4, 1988 378 - 3739

Pty
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CHeM Hill

2300 N.W. Walnut Blvd.
P. 0. Box 428

Corvallis, Oregon 97339

Reference files: 37091 and 41805, City of Brookings
37282, Theadore L. Freeman

Attention Paul Berg, P.E.
Dear Mr. EBernp

Permits 27610 and 31293 issued to the City of Brookings allow a
diversion of water from Chetco River for the city’s municipal
supply. PFPermit 27610 describes a point in the NE 1/4 SE 1/4
Section 33. Permit 31293 describes a diversion point in the

SW 1/4 SE 1/4 Section 34, both in T.40 S., R.13 W. WM. The
permits approved the locations as proposed by the applications.

You advise the city proposes to relocate their diversion to a
point upstream on the Chetco River in the SW 1/4 NE 1/4 of
Section 35.

Both permits have time limits to complete the construection of all
the facilities to use the water. These expire October 1, 1989 and
provides time to make a change in the diversion facilities. As
your letter indicates, this is not the concern.

There are as least two water rights located between the points

on the stream referenced above. Since we have no way of knowing
for sure whether there are users between the actual paoint in use
and the proposed point, we will contact our watermaster, John
Dralet, before considering your request.

There does appear to be one water right with an older priority
than the city’s newest permit which would be between the points.
It would be possible to divert water belonging to the older right
at the proposed point that would not be possible to divert at the
existing point. If that occurred, an injury could result. The
watermaster can determine if this is a potential problemn.

I will attempt to answer your questions as soon as 1 receive the
watermasters report.

SiW
I I A W

Vestal R. Garner, Manager
Survey/Certificates

CC: Johrn Drolet, Watermaster
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April 22, 1988

C26204.A0

Water Resources Department
Licenses and Permits Division
3850 Portland RD NW.E.

Salem, OR 97310

Licenses and Permits Division:
Subject: City of Brookings--Water Rignts

This letter is to request a new water rights point of diver-
sion for the City of Brookings.

The City currently has two water rights permits:

1. File $#41805, Permit #31293~-A 1966 right to with-
draw 10 cfs from the Chetco River.

2. File $#37091, Permit #27610-~-A 1961 right to with-
draw 4 cfs from the Chetco River.

The recorded point of diversion lccations for these two
permits are not exactly the same, however the City has only
one existing intake facilitv. Its location is shown on the
enclosed map.

Thé City's intention is to abandon their existing intake and
consfruct a new intake farther upstream on the Chetco River.
The proposed intake location is also indicated on the enclosed
map.

My request for the City is that you would:

a. Examine existing water rights on the Chetco River
to determine if any water users might be injured
by this change or might limit the City's right to
water
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Gary L. Dyer
October 25, 1973
page 2

S% NE%
S% Nwk
NW% swk
NE% SE¥%
Section 33
T. 40 S., R. 1l4W., W.M.
‘W% NE%
Section 5
All
Section 6
All
Section 7
All .
Section 8 :
T. 41 S., R. 14 W,, W.M

Both permits No. R=-4720 and No. 31224 are in the name of
Brookings Utilities Company. .
Brookings Utilities Company has made application (G-5869)
for 6.0 cubic feet per second of water from Chetco River Well
No. 1 for quasi-municipal use on August 14, 1972, The place of
use is Sections 31 and 32, T. 40 S., R. 13 W., W.M.,Section
36, T. 40 s., R. 14 W., W.M., Sections5, 6, 7, and 8, T. 41 S.
R. 13 W., W.M., Section 1, T. 41 S, R. 14 W., W.M.

Permit No. 27610 in the name of Brookings Water Company
is for the appropriation of 4.0 cubic feet of water per second
from Chetco River with a priority date of September 14, 1961,
for municipal use in Sections 5, 6, 7, and 8, T. 41 S., R. 13 W,,
W.M. .

Enclosed are two assignments partially prepared that may be used
to assign the rights to the City of Brookings. The assignments
should be completed and returned with a recording fee of $2.00
each. '

On August 13, 1973, two partially completed assignments for
the same permits and applications were mailed to Mrs. McKernan,
Recorder, City of Brookings.

Very truly yours,

Myron V. Bish
Assistant

MVB:mm
encl





















